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CASE ACTION NOTE

DATE: February 25, 1999

TO: Will Cox, Division of Legal Services
Levent lleri, Division of Communications

FROM: Sandy Moses, Division of Records and Reporting L

RE: Docket No.: 980671-TP - Request for review of proposed numbering plan relief for the
407 area code.

To the Division indicated in the left margin: Please take the actions checked below in the record of the
referenced case.

ALL1.  [X]

Order PSC-98-0384-FOF-TL. issued 2/23/99, modified the implementation schedule for the
407 area code relief plan and closed the docket, At the request of Chairman Garcia, the
docket is reopened to address an issue in the case.

.2 [l ©OPRchangedto .

3. [l ©OCRchangedto __.

__ 4 [1 Enter the following in CMS comments: "Order , I [  requires the company to
make refunds and file certain related reports. ____is to monitor and advise all concerned
of the company's compliance or non-compliance and recommended further actions.”

5 [1 Enterthe fcllowing in CMS comments: "Order . _{ [, authorizes the issuance
of securities and requires the company to file a consummation report within 90 days of
such issuance. AFA is to monitor and advise all concerned of recommended further
actions.”
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CA CMU 7. [X] Please file a CASR by March 8, 1999 to schedule appropriate action.
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